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Malave, Erin

From: INTERNATIONAL RIBBON CENTER Inc. [sales@myribboncenter.com]
Sent: ' Tuesday, August 10, 2010 3:33 PM
To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Corporate Filing - 900184137749
Attachments: EIN TODO USA. pdf
il A1- 320473
EIN TODO

JSA.pdf (18 KB; )
Dear sirs, I want to add the EIN to my company.

TO USA INC
Dof # P10000064959

Please can_you help me with the instructions to add the EIN to onr remra’? or this email is enougb to add the EIN in our record?

“

Thank _you very much in adyance l!!

Antonto Sfeir.-

I
|
|

----- Original Message-—- ]
From: coronline@dos.statefl.us [mailto:coronline@dos. state.fl.us] : L
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 9:35 AM |
To: SALES@MYRIBBONCENTER COM '
Subject: Corporate Filing - 900184137749

The Articles of Incorporation for TODO U.S.A. INC. were filed electronically on August 09, 2010, effective on August 09, 2010, as
verified by the letter and authentication number shown below and were assigned document m{mberIP1000006495 9. Please refer to this
number whenever corresponding with this office. l

Electronic filing and certification is provided for in section 15.16, Florida Statutes, and bhas the .rc[zme legal effect as any other filing or
cerieficate. '

A corporation annual report/ uniform business report will be due this office between January 1 and May 1 of the year following the
calendar year of the file/ effective date. A Federal Employer Identification (FEI) number will be required before this report can be filed.
Please apply NOW with the Internal Revenue Service by calling 1-800-829-4933 and requesting form S3-4 or by going to their

website at www.irs.ustreas.gov.
Pilease be aware if the corporate address changes, it is the responsibility of the corporation to nolify this office.
Should you have any questions regarding corporations, please contact this office at the address given below.

Sincerely,
Becky McKnght



v w

Regulatory Specialist I1
New Filings Section

~~~Division of Corporations - P.O. Box 6327 - Tallabassee, FI. 323 14~~~~~ )

1

|
Letter Number: 100810093423-900184137749 . |
]
! |
Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you recetved from our staff. (Ihe Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is compmitied 1o continnonsly assessing and
zmpmwng the Jevel and guality of services provided to you. Stmply click on the link to the "DOS Cmtomer Satisfaction Survey." Thank

_you in advance for your participation. ]

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: hitp:/ [ survey.dos.state fl.us{ index.aspxéemail=Coronline@dos. state.fl.us

Malave, Erin

From: Brooke Sanzari [brocke@browtopia.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 2:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Browtopia

Good afternoon, I wonld like to change ny corporation address fo
1415 Dean St. - !
Suite 216 '
Ft. Myers, FL 33901 ' :

Thank you... .
Sent from my iPhone

Brooke Sanzari i
Browtopra... I
an organic experience ;

239.337. BROW
www.browtopia.com ;




ﬁﬁBII{ DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH 45599-0023

Date of this notice: 08-10-2010

EmployerLIdentification Number:
27-320473¢6

Form: 5S-4
|

Number oﬁ this notice: CP 575 G
ANTONIO S SFEIR ;

TODO USA i
2870 NW 72ND AVE ) For assistance you may call us at:

MIAMI, FL 33122 1-800-829-4933
t

!
IF YOU WRITE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number (EIN}). We assigned you
EIN 27-3204736. This EIN will identify you, your business accounts, tax returns, and

documents, even if you have no employees. Please keep this notice in your permanent
records.

wWhen filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondence, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, result in incorrect information in your account, or even
cause you to be assigned more than one EIN. If the informatiocn ,is not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

A limited liability company (LLC} may file Form 8832, Entity Classification Election,
and elect to be classified as an association taxable as a corporatlon If the LLC is
eligible to be treated as a corporation that meets certain tests and it will be electing 8
corporation status, it must timely file Form 2553, Election by a Small Business
Corporation. The LLC will bé treated as a corporation as of the effective date of the S
corporation election and does not need te file Form 8832,

To obtain tax forms and publications, including those referenced in this notice,
visit our Web site at www.irs.gov. If you do not have access to the Internet, call
1-800-829-3676 (TTY/TDD 1-B00-829-4059) or visit your lgcal IRS '‘office.

IMPORTANT REMINDERS:

* Keep a copy of this notice in your permanent records. This notice is issued only
one time and the IRS will not be able to generate a duplicate copy for you.

* Use this EIN and your name exactly as they appear at the top of this notice on all
your federal rvax forms.

* Refer to this EIN on your tax-related correspondence and documents.

If you have gquestions about your EIN, you can call us at the phone number or write to
us at the address shown at the top of this notice. If you write, please tear off the stub
at the bottom of this notice and send it along with your letter. If you do not need teo
write us, do not complete and return the stub. Thank you for your cooperation.



(IRS USE ONLY) 575G 08-10-201¢ SFEI O 9993999999 55-4

Keep this part for your records. CP 575 G {Rev. 7-2007)

Return this part with any correspondence
so we may identify your account. Please ' CP 575 G
correct any errors in your name or address.

' 99995595959

Your Telephone Number Best Time to Call DATE OF THIS NOTICE: 08-10-2010

( ) - EMPI.OYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 27-3204736
FORM: 88-4 NOBOD
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE . ANTONIO S SFEIR
CINCINNATI OH  45999-0023 TODO USA

Lol ibaablaal el s b bl Ll 2870 NW 72ND AVE
MIAMI, FL 33122



